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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

— —
From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 9:11 AM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: [PRI] YOUR REF: EAL.2019.6146.MK.ya / OUR REF:SNM19D200322¢02

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax; 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Yvonne <yvonne@ealc.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 3:56 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: [PRI] YOUR REF: EAL.2019.6146.MK.ya / OUR REF:SNM19D200322¢02

Our ref :2019.6146.MK.ya - SIF6933T(2ND)
Your ref :SGD2744U(3RD)

PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (yvonne@ealc.com.sg)

China Taiping Insurance Surveyor from M/s China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
(Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Vehicle SJF6933T(2ND) inspected as follows by Name:

No. 3 Anson Road, Before repair Parts removed After repair
#16-00 Springleaf Tower,

Singapore 079909

Attn: Motor Claims Department Signature Signature Signature

2 DAYS' PRE-REPAIR NOTICE Date/ Time: Date/ Time: Date/ Time:

Dear Sir/Madam,

NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS FOR PRE-REPAIR NOTICE

CLAIMANT: FUCHI PTE LTD

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJF6933T(2ND) & SGD2744U(3RD) & SFY88905(1ST) ON 15 JANUARY 2019 ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS
AFTER TOA PAYOH LORONG 6 EXIT AT ABOUT 1350 HOURS

We refer to the above matter wherein we are instructed to act for FUCHI PTE LTD, the owner of vehicle no. SJIF6933T(2ND).

There is no agreement to the surveyors proposed by parties.

Our client’s vehicle SIF6933T(2ND) is available as follows, please call prior appointment for the pre-repair inspection:

M/s Sheng Li Lai

No. 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2,
#01-36 Autohub Kaki Bukit,
Singapore 417921.



Tel: 91119222 (Mr Low)

Please arrange for the pre-repair inspection on the damaged vehicle within 2 working days from the time of notification, excluding
Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays.

Regards,
Yvonne Ang

East Asia Law Corporation
No. 133 New Bridge Road, #10-02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Tel: 63232565 Fax: 63232373

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail.

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 2:18 PM

To: Yvonne <yvonne @ealc.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: YOUR REF: EAL.2019.6146.MK.ya / OUR REF:SNM19D200322¢c02

Without Prejudice
Save as to costs

Dear Yvonne,

We will use LKK. Can you kindly assist to provide workshop details pls.
Dear LKK,

Pls pri.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen chong@sq cntaiping.com
Website: www sa cntaiping com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFIC.NF Rahata Fnniiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 0925K
SV 3 (1 O 7| sy e Bl St s e g e e e |
Vehicle No.: SJF6933T
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 22 Jan 2019
Vehicle Make: HYUNDAI
Vehicle Model: HD AVANTE 1.6 A
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2008
Engine No.: G4FC8U381812
Chassis No.: KMHDU41BR7U434884
Maximum Power Output: 89.7 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: $13,010.00
Original Registration Date: 07 Jun 2008
First Registration Date: 07 Jun 2008
Transfer Count: 3
Actual ARF Paid: $13,010.00
Elnteniled PARERebate Dol e e s ]
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Elbtended COF REpE e R L e
COE Expiry Date: 31 May 2023
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5
PQP Paid: $19,096.00
COE Rebate Amount: $16,642.00
Total Rebate Amount: $16,642.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan

(if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Jan 2019

OK

nups:/ivri.ita.gov.sg/ita/vri/action/enquireRebateByHublicBetoreDereginput 7FUNC | JUN_IU=FU304ULY | |

12
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MKFS19006852 | Kan Fook Sing Molor Workshap - Defu
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 15/01/2019 1506
SUBMITTED BY Yen B

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please report correctly the detalls of the accident 1o spead up the claims process
2. This Form mus! be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3 Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance campanies 1o
repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that capies of this report will. for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7 By the lodgement of this report to the insurers. you hereby con: to the archiving of this repor at the centre and (o copies of the report being made available
aforesaid

Date Of Report 15/01/2019 15:06

Date Of Accident 15/01/2019 13:50

Exact Location Of Accident PIE TOWARDS TUAS AFTER TOA PAYOH LORONG 6 EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SJFE6933T

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner FUCHI PTELTD

Co Reg No 200720925K

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-67470251

Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HYUNDA|
Model AVANTE-1.6 HD (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicle? NQ

If No. Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number

EMail Address

DMPPHQ18-003128
07/06/2018 TO 06/06/2019

CHENG ZHIXIANG
S7780923F

05/09/1977

INDOOR

08/07/2005

13 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92385260

JASONCHENG@FUCHI.COM.SG

Page 10l 24



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
It No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes.Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

refer with attach,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

APT BLK 335 SERANGOON AVE 3 #04-327 (S) 550335

YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SGD2744U
PROTON WAJA

PRIVATE CAR

THAN HUANG KWEE
S69731878
93677123

I

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number

SFYB890S

Page 2 of 24



Vehit;Ie Make/Model/Colour MAZDA
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 24



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorized Driver,

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is et an admission of policy liability on the part of the Insurance
companies.

- Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General insurance
Association of Singapare (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repart will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
Interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {PDPA)
lunderstand, acknowledge, agree and cansent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle{s) Involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

{i) pracessing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims:

{ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims:
{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

(vl administering my claims (including the mailing of carrespandence, statements, invoices, reports or natices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/ar dealing with my claims.(collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

() my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and{/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpases.

{d) my Personal Infarmation will also be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) the information so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Pdrsonnel's Signature
Date & Time: (I driver is not the policyholter) Name:
Date & Time: ¢ o) .-39\‘1 L 18t 1b NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 24



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

A~ sSFé3 =T

. - — ~: Stoagany

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Cacs ndrod A& wa stop eming, 1 folay fo step . Cor behind hif Mo
back of mycar. 1 om et Swe whellar Y car hod ouy Condeof wiih Ko
Cort nfrond . Tho pwer of Cow infrod alipilel and choviced lis conr befre

mz‘zf%g # Hﬂ!iﬁi‘f@ﬁ :ééﬂt‘l /S Wo gg{d@j@ # {"&M o’P_JGarﬁMWS-

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true In every respect.

O

Policyhalder’s Signature Driver's Signature Repartjfig Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the poligyholder) Namg:
Date & Time. (G} 27! \5‘-‘9 NRJC/FIN No.:
r

Page 5 of 24



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Notified | Est Submitted |Ad) Assigned | Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed | Status
|25 Jan 2019 | Pending for Surve
Man | 187an 2019 16:39 $$0.00 $$0.00 Report_ J
| | _Edit Ad) Rpt | Edit Estimates | | _View Rpr | ] Cancel Case |

Reference Claim Details Documents Show All

|I:LAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS o |[Created by insurer]
ﬁlnsured: -, Co. Reg. No,: -
Main )
| Claimant: | FUCHI PTELTD,  Co. Reg. No.: 200720925k
Vehicle Reg. . |115/01/2019 13:00 - :59
No.: | SIFGRIST | Pate of Loss: | (127 Months and 8 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D200322C02 RO lCY/-OVer | DMPCSN17102718011
Vehicle Reg. |_ - S policy No
No. 'S6D2744U (Ciairnané)- DMPPHQ18-003128
(Insured): - i
| S Excess: S5$0.00

Repairer: Sheng Li Hai (HQ) BLK 1067 EUNOS AVE 4 #01-210, 409801 Eunos - Tel: 68420302 o
:‘n"’s’:ﬂf? China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6388 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]
ﬁ“::‘r‘::"s EQ Insurance Company Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6223 9433
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 07/02/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED a view Al | Compose Case Mail ||
There are no mail for this case. |

. — J
| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All I Search Tasks I Create New Task l Complete |
| Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 28/1/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 5

Claim Documents

*SIF6933T (SNM19D200322C02)

Upload Documents | Upload Photos ] Compose New Letter I

[SGD2744U]
TP
FUCHI PTE LTD
Jan 15 2019 1:00PM
[-]
Sheng Li Hai

View |View in Browser | v |

Video {1verpage [v]| & |
ﬁo__iﬁﬂ-l-l'zeduﬁq _'_I(arl Fook Sing Motor Workshop (Defu) Thumbnail | Print |
) Video - Accident i
1 |15/0/2997:43 |1l sccident Report Documents) © | Load Mp4 _:
O i ent |
Ass;sment Re_pog - 1 per page E m
No | Finalized On 'Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop (Defu) Thumbnail | Print
1 15/01/1917:14 | Accident Statement € | LoadHTM
Photos/Images - 3 per page v M
No |Finalized On Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop (Defu) Thumbnail | Print
= ; Accident Photo
..1 15/01/19 17:04 Diibkalt Acchter R0t Docoments] ©  loadirc | M
| [ ) Accident Photo
'E _1“15£1/1_9 17:04 [Linked Accident Report Documents) Load PG | ]
. ; Accident Photo
3 |1S/01/1917:08 |11y accident Repor Documents] O | adrc | 4
. Accident Photo
4 |15UI9IT:04 | et Report Documents] ©  ledrc | M
' ) Accident Photo
E |15/01/19 17:04 et A B Rt sy €  loadirc | M
| .o | Accident Photo
O [WSOVISATOL | fuinkas accident Regort Documens] © | Losdxs | B4
) ' Accident Photo
7 |15/01/1917:08 | (/irkeg accident Report Documents] © | oadwc | 4
| § ' Accident Photo
I8 | _1_5} 0_1"’19 17:04 | [Linked Accident Report Documents] © | Load G
i : ' Accident Photo
IQ 15”01_“‘9 3?'04 | [Linked Accident Report Documents] o Load IPG
. Accident Photo
.fﬂ _;_5;01;:9 17:04 | {1 inked Accidant Report Documents] © | Loadirc
) Accident Photo
11 15/01/19 17:04 R e R Dot © | wadirc | & |
| |
g Accident Photo
12 !15;01;:9 11.134 T knd Ace\ont Ranort Bcaralia © | oadirc | M
13 |15/01/19 17:04 :jldu?":dm‘:“’ A © | Ladrc | &
' [ s Accident Photo
!14 15/01/19 17‘Uf | Iinked Aceident Report Documents) ©  loadirc | &
. Accident Photo
!15 [15/01/19 17:04 T ik Rcciiont Resiort DR © | Loadirc |
| . Accident Photo
! 16 | 15{'_“_‘/19 17:04 [Linked Accident Report Documents] o Load PG E
‘&.Ic Relabel/ Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 2B/01/18 09:55 |General View 0 | adirc | M
2 ]zsmuw 09:55 | General View © | ladirc | ¥
3 28/01/1909:55  General View © | LoadirG
4 |28/01/19 09:55 General View © | loadc | A
5 28/01/19 09:55 General View ©®  lcadirc |
6 28/01/1909:55  General View ©  loadiwc | &
7 |28/01/19 09:55 | General View © loadirc | (4

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 28/1/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 5

'Video 1perpage |v]| &4
‘No |Finalized On | Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop (Defu) Thumbnail | Print
8 |28/01/1909:55 | General View - © | Load G
9 '_;23;01/19 09:55 General View B ©)  loadirG |
10 28/01/1909:55  General View © e | A |
11 |28/01/19 09:55 | General view © | LoadrG
12 28/01/1909:55 | General View © | e | &
13 28/01/1909:55 | General View © | loadrc | M
14 |28/01/19 09:55 | General View € | Load PG
15 |28/01/19 09:55 | General View ©  loadirc || &
116 | 28/01/1909:55 | General View © | LoadirG
117 |28/01/19 09:55 | General View © | Load PG |
18 |28/01/19 09:55 General View © | Ladrc | M
19 28/01/1909:55 | General View © | aorc &
‘_a'zam 1/19 09:55 :Ge!'lgnT_\fil_:l_ © | Load PG
21 |28/01/1909:55  General View © | LoadIrG
22 28/01/1909:55 | General View © | adirc | 4
23 |28/01/1909:55 | General View © | adirc | @
24 28/01/1909:55 | General View © | LoadrG
25 28/01/1909:55 | General View ©  loadirc |
26 |28/01/19 09:55 General View € | Load G
27 28/01/19 09:55 General View B0  loadirc | ¥
_E | 28/01/19 09: 55 General View © | adirc | M
|20 28/01/1909:55 |General View ©  loadirc | ¥
{;J- 28/01/1909:55  General View o © | Load G
131 28/01/1909:55 | General View © | Load G
32 28/01/1909:55 | General View © | ladirc | M
I'3_3__:ﬁl;19 09: 55 General View 0 | adrc | M
34 |28/01/1909:55 | General View € | LoadirG
135 |28/01/19 09:55 General View O | adirc | M
36 |28/01/1909:55  General View O | oadirc | &
37 |28/01/19 09:55 General View ) | Load G
38 28/01/1909:55 | General View B € | Loadirc
139 28/01/1909:55 | General View O | adrc | &
40 _|28/01/19 09:55  General View ©  adrc | 4
41 28/01/1909:55 | General View © | Loadirc | &
|42 28/01/19 09:55 | General View 0 | oadirc | ¥
43 128/01/1909:55 | General View O  loadirc | &
a4 Izamu 1909:55 | General View © | LoadirG
45 128/01/19 09:55  General View ©  adirc | &4
46 28/01/19 09: 55 | General View 6 | Loadire | M
;4?_ 28/01/19 09:55 General\il:t? © | adirc
48 |28/01/1910:20 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | adirc | &
43 28/01/1910:20  Photographs of Damaged Parts © | e | &4
50 |28/01/19 10:20  Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Load G
51 :28101;19 10:20 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | loadirc | A
52 28/01/19 10:20 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | woadirG
53 |28/01/19 10:20 Photographs of Damaged Parts ©  ladirc | &
54 28/01/19 10:20 | Photographs of Damaged Parts € | Loadirc | (4
55 28/01/1910:20  Photographs of Damaged Parts © | ladrc | 4
56 Tzs}ol}ia_ﬁ:zb pnomgmth;r Damaged Parts © | loadirc | M ‘
57 |28/01/19 10:20 Photographs of Damaged Parts € | wadirc | &
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno19ss071s8r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/CTI19001260/GCD3E2

Date: 28/01/2019
REFERENCE
. . China Taiping Insurance : )
Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMPCSN17102718011
ﬁlallmant Vehicle SJF6933T Insugred Vehicle SGD2744U
o: No:
Date of Loss:  15/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Ciaim - SNM19D200322C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJF6933T
Make & Model: HYUNDAI AVANTE, 1.6 HD (A) Engine No: G4FC8U381812
Reg. Date: 07/06/2008 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: KMHDU41BR7U434884
Colour: White Odometer: 185805 km
Engine Capacity: 1891 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/50 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/50 R16
Front Left Side: Achilles 5 mm Rear Left Side: Achilles 5 mm
Front Right Side: Achilles 5 mm Rear Right Side: Achilles 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer’s Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 25/01/2019
Date Inspected: 21/01/2019  Inspected At: Sheng Li Hai (HQ)
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#01-36 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417921
Estimated Period of Repair: 14.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: CELINE FONG
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NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $7,000.00 -$8.000.00
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 28 Jan 2019)

|Parts: 143 HYUNDAI AVANTE 1.6 HD (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SIF6933T)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. B

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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